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To all Bidders on the Project titled: Ayer DPW Highway Garage 
 
Owner: 
Ayer Department of Public Works 
25 Brooks St 
Ayer, MA 
Contact: dVanSchalkwyk@ayer.ma.us 
Project #:  18DPW01 
 
Designer: 
William Sloan Associates 
551 Main St. 
Winchester, MA 
Contact: jeff@williamsloan.com 
 
 
Reference Contract Documents (drawings and specifications) dated 12/12/18. 
 
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called to the following 
addendum to the specifications and drawings.  The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, 
substitution, or clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted. 
 
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM ( 1 ) MUST BE ENTERED IN THE APPROPRIATE SPACE 
OF THE CONTRACT FORM ENTITLED “NON-PRICE AND PRICE PROPOSAL FORMS.” 
 
 
ATTENTION TO BIDDERS 
 

1. Sign in Sheet for On-Site project briefing is attached 
 

 
CLARIFICATIONS & AMENDMENTS 
 

1. The intent is to provide a pre-engineered building meeting the design criteria of the drawings 
provided. Slight adjustments to dimensions, slopes, and structure are acceptable. 
 

2. Metal panels for walls and ceilings to be provided under the pre-engineered building, No 
preference is given as to the geometry of the panels. 
 

3. It is the responsibility of the bidder to provide a wall and roof system that meets the performance 
criteria in the documents. Insulation materials and wall composition are the responsibility of the 
bidder to be coordinated with the pre-engineered building. 
 

4. Awnings may be substituted for alternate designs to comply with Pre-Engineered building 
designs. 
 

5. DOA Approvals from Mass DEP and Approval from Division of Fisheries and Wildlife have 
been obtained for this project and are attached for reference. 
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QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS 
 

1. Can you please confirm all excavation and backfill is by owner as noted on plan E1?  
a. Correct, excavation and backfill is by owner. 

 
2. Does Division 3 own concrete encasement and rebar?  260530-8 2.06E notes concrete 

encasement is by EC, and 260530-20 3.01F.3 notes that the General Contractor will provide 
concrete encasement for the duct banks.  Concrete encasement is not an electrical contractor's 
specialty, and this is usually owned by the General Contractor.  

a. This work can be owned by the GC.  
 

3. Vapor mitigation 
a. Vapor barrier is to be included under the slab. Refer to Section 033000 Cast-In-Place 

Concrete for Vapor barrier specification. 
 

4. For AVA 3 shown on P1- which trade is responsible to install and wire the float switch and alarm 
panel? 

a. This work is to fall under the Plumbing Scope. 
 

5. Please confirm bidders should use the A-drawings for the curb wall height, etc.  
a. Curb height is to be 24”, as shown on the Architectural Drawings. 

 
6. The S-drawings are drawn as if the building is conventionally designed and include a B-deck 

style roof panel.  Confirm the intent is a pre-engineered steel building with a roof system as 
specified in section 075000. 

a. The intent is for a pre-engineered building. The Structural drawings are provided as a 
performance basis for design. Alternatives meeting the required loading criteria are 
acceptable.  
 

7. Confirm tree removal, erosion control, paving not in this contract 
a. Tree removal, erosion control, and paving is to be completed by the owner. 

 
8. A5 appears to show a concrete apron outside the building door, but this is not detailed or shown 

on any other plan.  What is the intent? 
a. The apron along the front of the building with the garage doors is to be sloped asphalt, 

which is to be completed by the owner. 5x5 concrete landings are to be provided at the 
side doors. Please see the sketch SKA-1 attached. 
 

9. Note 3 C103 puts erosion control on contractor but notes on civil plans C102 and C103 indicate 
by others.  Which is correct? 

a. Erosion control is to be completed by the owner. 
 

10. In the Geotech report there are multiple options presented regarding the fill beneath the buildings. 
Should bidders carry replacement of all excavated fill, on the expectation that the existing 
material is not suitable for re-use per the geotechnical report?   

a. The intent is for the Geotech report to provide soil testing data and recommendations for 
solutions to meet required bearing capacities. It is the bidder’s responsibility to provide a 
solution that meets the required soil bearing conditions for the building. The GC may 
choose which approach they would like to include in their bid. The recommended 
solution in the Report is due to the assumption that this approach would be the least 
costly, however, the GC is not restricted to that option. 
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11. Please provide Manufacturer / Make of MCC-A for circuit breaker information  
a. MCC-A is manufactured by Siemens 

   
 

12. Please provide Manufacturer / Make / Model of FACP  
a. FACP is an FCI zoned system 

  
 

All other portions of the Contract Documents remain unchanged. 
Please be reminded to acknowledge this Addendum on the bid forms. 

 
 

--- End of Addendum No. 1 --- 
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December 19, 2017 
 
Dan Van Schalkwyk 
Town of Ayer 
25 Brook St. 
Ayer MA 01432 
 
RE:         Project Location: 25 Brook St 

Project Description: Hwy Dept. Storage garage 
NHESP File No.: 17-37356 

 
Dear Applicant: 
 
Thank you for submitting the MESA Project Review Checklist, site plans (dated 11/20/2017, revised 
12/08/2017)  and other required materials to the Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program of 
the MA Division of Fisheries & Wildlife (the “Division”) for review pursuant to the Massachusetts 
Endangered Species Act (MESA) (MGL c.131A) and its implementing regulations (321 CMR 10.00). 
 
Based on a review of the information that was provided and the information that is currently contained 
in our database, the Division has determined that this project, as currently proposed, will not result in a 
prohibited Take of state-listed rare species.  This determination is a final decision of the Division of 
Fisheries & Wildlife pursuant to 321 CMR 10.18.  Any changes to the proposed project or any additional 
work beyond that shown on the site plans may require an additional filing with the Division pursuant to 
the MESA.  This project may be subject to further review if no physical work is commenced within five 
years from the date of issuance of this determination, or if there is a change to the project.  
 
Please note that this determination addresses only the matter of state-listed species and their habitats. 
If you have any questions regarding this letter please contact Melany Cheeseman, Endangered Species 
Review Assistant, at (508) 389-6357. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Thomas W. French, Ph.D. 
Assistant Director 
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